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WCP.TECHNICAL
From:  <pbrastogi@nic.in>
Ta: _ come
Ce: Joom>
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2007 6:55 PM i it o o s
Subject: Subject Expansion-cum-Modemization : to 320,
Captive Power Plant (30 MW) at Dandeli, Haliyal, Uttar Kannada, Kamataka by M/s The Waest
Coast Paper Mills Ltd.
No. J-11011/408/2006-1A.11 {I)
Government of India
Ministry Environment and Forests
(I.A. Division)
Paryavaran Bhawan
CGO Complex, Lodhi Road
New Dathi - 110 003
E-mail : pb.rastogi@nic.in
Talefax : 011-24367668
Dated 19" July, 2007
The Executive Director

M/s The West Coast Papers Mills Lid.

P. B. No. 5, Bangur Nagar
Dandeli, Uttar Kannada

Karnataka

~ E-mail : kichandaki@westcoastpaper.com | bsmundra@westcoastpaper.com

Fax No.: 08284-231249, 080-22231838

1/1/00
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Subject : Expansion-cum-Modemnization of Paper Unit (1,78,500 TPA to 3,20,000 TPA) and
Captive Power Plant (30 MW) at Dandeli, Haliyal, Uttar Kannada, Kamataka by M/s The
West Coast Paper Mills Ltd.

Sir,

This has reference to your letter no. 22-PD&P:18:1101:27046 dated 13™ Movember, 2006
alongwith Application, Questionnaire and EIA/EMP report as per EIA Notification, 1994 and subsequent
communications dated 16" December, 2006, 16" January, 2007, 24" February, 2007, 17" March,

2007, 19" March, 2007, 26™ March, 2007 and 28" May, 2007 on the above mentioned project

2.0 The Ministry of Environmeant and Forests has examined your application. It is nolad that

proposal is for the expansion-cum-modeamization of Paper Unit (1,78,500 TPA to 3,20,000 TPA) and

Captive Power Plant (30 MVW) at Bangur Nagar, Dandaii, Haliyal, Uttar Kannada, Kamataka. The tolal

area available is 155 ha and no additional fand will be required for the expansion project. Dandeli
% reserve forest is located at 0.5 km (E) and Dandeli Wildlife Sanctuary at 9 km (E).

3.0 New cooking plant will be based on State-of-the-arl technelogy and will install modified Batch
Cooking process, New Brown Stock washing, Oxygen de-lignification and knols separation and
screaning plant and new bleach plant. The new cooking plant will meeat the pulp requirenients of the
proposed new fibre line. Obsolete bleaching sequence (C/D-EP-H-D) technology will be replaced by
instaling new Oxygen da-lignification combined with elemental chlorine free bleaching saquence {Du-

E{:P'DI} and will bring down the poliution load. Thus, usa of elemental chlorine process in bleaching will
ba completaly aliminated,

40  ESP will be provided to the boilers to control SPM emissions below 150 mg/Nm?. Low NOx
burmers will be instalied to the boillers. Dust suppression sysiem will be provided (o coal yard. Odour
-wﬂl be controlled by installing odour collection system and subsequently incinerated in Rotary kiln, Total
~ water requiremant from Kali river will be 1,00,000 m%d and prior ‘permission’ from the Government of
Kamataka is obtained for 85,000 m?/day and have applied for remaining 15,000 m¥/day. No ground
water will be extracted. The wastewater will be treated in ETP and discharged to Halmaddi Mala leading
to river kali. Due to installation of advanced cocking system and ECF bleaching, colour in wastewater
will ba substantially raduced. Boiler ash will ba given to cement /bricks manufacturing units. Lime grits

will be disposed off in low-lying areas, Chip dust will be fired in boiler waste pulp from Waste Water
Treatment Plant (WWTP) will be sold to board / egg tray manufacturers.

50  Public hearing meeting was hald on 20t February, 2007. 'Consant for Establishment’ for tha
existing plant has been accorded by the Kamataka State Pollution Control Board (KSPCB) vide latter

no. CFE-CELL-/WCPMLINE-834/2005-068/24 dated 8™ May 2005. Total cost of the project is Rs.
1.100.00 Crores.

1/1/00
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B.0 The Ministry of Environment and Foresis hereby accords environmental clearance (o the
proposed of the above project under the provisions of EIA Molification dated 27th January, 1994 as
amended subsequently subject to strict compliance of the following specific and general conditions.

A. SPECIFIC CONDITIONS :

I, The gaseous emissions (SPM, SO, NO, and H,S5) from various process units shall
canform to the standards prescribed from time to time, The KSPCB may specify more
stringent standards for the relevant paramelers keeping in view the nature of the industry, its
size and location. At no time, the emission level shall go beyond the prescribed standards.

In the event of failure of any pollution control system(s) adopted by the unit, the respective
unit should not be restarted until the control measuras are rectified to achieve the dasired
efficiency.

| i, Three on-line monitoring stations for ambient air near the boundary of the plant shall be

sael up alongwith another on-line stack monitoring system for recovery boiler for particulate

\ matter, SO,, NO,, and H,S and the on-ine data shall be submitted to the CPCB and
KSPCB,

bil. The company shall phase out Elemental Chlorine from pulp bleaching process. Obsolate
bleaching sequenca (C/D-EP-H-D) technology shall be replaced by new Oxygen de-
lignification combined with elemantal chiorine free bleaching sequence {DD—EGF-IJL‘: to bring

down the pollution load.

&

G

and lime mud re-burning kiln and SPM emissions shall ba maintained below 150 mnal'Hm:".
Low NOx burners shall be installed to the boilers. Dust suppression system shall be
provided to coal yard.

‘ S ESP shall be provided o the new boilers viz. coal fired boilers, chemical recovery boiler

V. Fugitive emissions shall be controlled by providing dust collectors and water spraying
‘ system atl material transfer points, Odour shall be controlled by installing odour collaction

system and subsequently incinerating in Rotary kiln. Monitoring of H.S and mercaptans
shall be carmed out once in a month in the work environment.

vi, Total fresh water requirement from River Kali shall not exceed 1,00,000 m3/d and prior

5
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‘permission’ from the Government of Karnataka for the remaining 15,000 m¥/day shall be obtained.

Wi

xii.

Effort shall be made to reduce waler consumption by recycle and reuse. No ground water
shall be extracted. The wastewater from the process shall not exceed 85,885 m /d. The

wastewater shall be segregated into pulp mill end paper machine stream and treated

independently in the effluent treatment plant (ETP) befora discharge to Halmaddi Nala
leading to river kali.

The company shall make continued efforts in reducing the velume of effluent discharge
inte the river through recycling / reuse lechniques and reducing the pollution load by
adopting advanced wastewater treatment technologies.

The performance of the Effiuent Treatment Plant shall ba improved and efforts shail be
made to bring down the color, total suspended solids in the final treated effluent by adopting

casses like activ . use of batter Flnm.duﬂggl and ﬂm%ﬂ ggmh %
eq affluent shall con the prescnbed standards and used
e —

Effort shall be made to reduce colour in wastewater substantially after installation of
advanced cooking system and ECF bleaching. The use of Ferric/Ferrous chloride
shall be optimized to further reduce the colour in the treated effluent. <

e

AOx levels shall not exceed 1.0 kgton of paper production and water quality shall
be regularly monitored at the discharge point and in the river. The ny also
EI imreEIE in th

shall have their own instrument for the measurement of AOx. T e
effluent shall also be measured once in a month.

"

Solid waste generated in the form of boiler ash shall be provided to cement [/ bricks
manufacturing units. Lime grits shall be disposed off in low-lying areas. Chip dust
shall be used as fuel in the existing boiler. Waste pulp from ETP shall be given to
cardboard / egg tray manufacturers.

Efforts shall be made to bring down the noise level in the Paper mill plant.

As per the recommendations made in the Charter on Corporate Responsibility for
Environmental Protection (CREP) issued by the CPCB shall be followed. '



xiv., Green belt shall be raised in at least 48 ha. (30%) out of total 155 ha to mitigate the

effects of fugitive emissions all around the plant in as per the CPCB guidelines and
in consultation with local DFO.

.w- '

i,

=

The company shall undertake rainwater harvesting measures to recharge the
ground water.

Prior permission from the State Forest Department as the proposed expansion of
the paper unit is located at 0.5 km of the Dandeli Reserve Forest.

Prior approval of the National Board for Wildlife shall be obtained since the
proposed expansion of the paper unit is located within 2.0 km radius of the Dandeli
Wildlife Sanctuary.

B. GENERAL CONDITIONS:

e |

Tha project authorities must strictly adhere to the stipulations made by tha Kamataka
State Pollution Control Board (KSPCEB) and the State Government.

No further expansion or modemization in the plant shall be carried out without prior
approval of the Ministry of Environment and Forests. In case of deviations or alterations in
the project proposal from those submitied to this Ministry for clearance, a frash referenca

shall ba made to the Ministry to assess the adequacy of conditions imposed and lo add
additional anvironmental protection measures raquired, if any

Proper house keeping and cleanliness must be maintained within and outside the plant,

The overall noise lavels in and around the plant area shall be kept well within the
standards (85 dBA) by providing noise conlrol measures Including acoustic hoods, silencers,
enciosures efc. on all sources of noise generation. The ambient noise levels should

conform to the standards prescribed under EPA Rules, 1988 viz. 75 dBA (day time) and 70
dBA (night time).



Occupational health surveillance programme shall be undentaken as reguiar exercise for
all the employees, specially for those engaged in handling hazardous substances. The first
aid facilities in the occupational health center shall ba strengthenad and the meadical ra_ogr_d_'.
of each employee should be maintained saparately.

—

wi. The project proponent shall also comply with all the anvironmental protection measures
and safeguards recommended in tha EIAJEMP report,

Wil The implementation of the project vis-a-vis environmental action plans shall be monitored
by Ministry's Regional Office at Bangalore/ KSPCB /CPCB. A six monthly complianca status
report shall be submitted to monitoring agencies,

e

vill. Adequate provisions for infrastructure facilities such as water supply, fuel, sanitation etc.
shall be ensured for construction workers during the construction phase so as to avoid
felling of rees and pollution of water and the surroundings.

ix. The project proponent shall have a scheme for social uplifment in the surrounding
villages with reference to contribution in road construction, education, establishment of
health centers, sanitation facilities, drinking water supply, community awareness and
employment to local people whenever and wherever possible both for technical and non-
lechnical jobs

i A separate Environmental Managemant Cell equipped with full Tledged laboratory
facilities to carmy ocut the various Enviranmental Management and Monitaring functions shall
be sal up under the control of Senior Executive.

M. As proposed in EIA/JEMP, Rs, 241.75 Lakhs & Rs. 150.00 Lakhs earmarked towards the
capital cost and recurring cost per annum for environmental pollution control measures
respectively shall be used judiciously o implemant the conditions stipulated by the Ministry
of Environment and Forests as well as the State Government and an implemantation
schedule for implementing all the conditions stipulated herein shall be submitted to the
Ministry's Regional Office at Bangalore. The funds so provided shall not be diverted for any
other purposes.

xil. Six monthly siatus repord on the project vis-a-vis implementation of environmental

measures shall be submitted to this Ministry's Regional Office at Bangalore /| CPCB /
KSPCB.



xiii The Project Proponent shall inform the public that the project has been accorded
environmental clearance by the Ministry and copies of the clearance letter are available with
the Karnataka State Pollution Control Board/ Committes and may also be seen at \Website

of the Ministry of Environment and Forests at hitp:/'www.anvfor.nic.in. This shall be
advertised within seven days from the date of issue of the clearance letter at least in two
local newspapers that are widely circulated in the region of which one shall be In the

vermacular language of the locality concermned and a copy of the same shall be forwarded to
the Regional offica.

The Project Authorities shall inform the Regional Office as well as the Ministry, the date of

B
financial closure and final approval of the project by the concemed authorities and the date
of commencing the land development work.

7.0 The Ministry or any compelent authority may suitable any further condition(s) on recaiving
reports from the project authorities. The above condition shall be monitored by the Regional Office
located at Bangalore,

8.0 The Ministry may revoke or suspend the clearance, if implementation of any of the above
conditions is not satisfactory.

L]

90  The Ministry reserves the right to stipulate additional conditions if found necessary, The
Company in a time bound manner shall implement these conditions.

10,0 The above conditions will be enforced, inter-alia under the provisions of the Water (Prevention &
Control of Pollution) Act, 1974, the Air (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1981, the Environment

. (Prolection) Act, 1986, Hazardous Wastes (Management and Handling) Rules, 2003 and the Public

Liability Insurance Act, 1991 along with their amendments and rules.

(Dr. P. B. Rastogl)

Additional Director
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. The Chairman, Central Pollution Control Board, Parivesh Bhavan, CBD-cum-Office Complex,
East Arjun Nagar, Delhi-110 032.

. The Chairman, Tamil Nadu Pollution Control Board, 100, Anna Salai, Guindy, Chennai — 600
032, Tamil Nadu.

3. The Chief Consarvator of Forests (Central), Regional Office (SZ), Kendriya Sadan, IV™ Floor,
E&F Wings, 7™ Main Road, 1™ Block, Koramangala, Bangalore- 560 034, Kamataka.

4. The Secretary (Environment), GovL of Tamil Nadu, Fort. St. George, Chennai- 560 560, Tamil
Madu,

5 Joint Secretary (CCl-), Ministry of Environment and Forests, Paryavaran Bhavan, CGO
Complex, New Delhi.

6. Maonitoring Cell, Ministry of Environment and Forests, Paryavaran Bhavan, CGO Complax, New
Deihi,

7. Guard File,
B. Monitaring File.

8. Record File.

(Dr. P. B. Rastogi)
Additional Director
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ST O T R fITE : ST, STy
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA Talagram : PARYAVARAN
MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT & FORESTS BAMNGALORE
s e (afio wwm) T :
Ragional Offioe (Southern Zone) Telephone : 080-25635906
Kendra Sadan, 4th Floos, ESF Wings, 17th Main Road, Tele Fax : OB0O-2553718%

2nd Block, Koramangala, Bangalors - 550 034,

To,

The Execative Director,
M/s The West Coast Poper Mills Lid,

P.8.No. 5, Bangur Nagar, e E
Bondeli -581 323.

Uttarg Konnoda Digtrict,

Subject: Expansion -cum- modernization of paper unit (1,78.500 to 3,20,000 TPA) and
Captive power plant {30 MW) at Dandeli, Haliyal, Uttara Kannada by M/s The
West Coast Paoper Mills Ltd -Envirenmental clearance -reg.

Reference | MoEF.C1 LY Mo, T-11011/408/2006-1A IT(I) dated, 12.7.2007,

Sir,

With reference to the abave cited subject and reference. You are reguested to send
six monthly reports on 19 June (for the period October to March) and 1" December (For the
period April to September) regularly in hard and soft copies, on the compliance status of
varicus conditions stipulated in the said clearonce letter (pointwise compliance with supporting
documents). The soft copy may be sent through e-mail at the oddress -

adavesh2007Ehotmail.com,

-i.“
P. ]'} &L fk#h Mi"’
L - i “l:EJr-_ A B Harapanahalli)
Kt Director (5)
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Mo b e FoNa J-11011/408/2008-1A11 (1)
O £/ Government of India
: . Ministry Environment and Forests
[ _— PRI
- {I.A. Division)
Vo Paryavaran Bhawan

CGO Complex, Lodhi Road
Mew Delhi — 110 002

E-mail : ph.rastogif@nic.in
Talefax : 011-24367668
Dated 12* May, 2010

To, /
he Executive Direclar

W's The West Coast Papers Mills Lid
P, B. Na. 5, Bangur Magar
Dandsali, Uttar Kannada, Karnataka

E-mail : kichandakfiwestcoastpaper.com { bsmundra@westcoastpaper.com
Fax No, ; 0BZ84-231249, 080-22231838

CORRIGENDUM

Subject : Expansion-cum-Modernization of Paper Unit {1,78,5600 TPA to 3,20,000 TPA)
and Captive Power Plant {30 MW) at Dandeli, Haliyal, Uttar Kannada, Karnataka
by Mis The West Coast Paper Mills Ltd. 5
Ref . 4, Ministry’s even no, letter dated 19 July, 2007,
2 Yaur letter nos. ZZD:KSPCB-ED-MoEF dated 19™ January, 2010 and 19"
February, 2010,

Attention is invited ta Ministry's even no. letter dated 19™ July, 2007 and your letter no
Z70:KSPCE:ED-MoEF dated 19" January, 2010 and 18" February, 2010 on the above
subject requesting for change in address and cormection in annual production capacity
Accordingly, follawing may be incorporated

Para 6.0, &, Specific Conditions, 5.H. VI

Far : The perfarmance of the Effluent Treatmant Plant shall be improved and efforts shall be
made to bring down the color, total suspended solids in the final treated effluant by
adopling processes ke activated Carbon filler, use of befter Flecculating and
decolorizing agents etc. The guality of the treated efflsent shall conform to the
preacrnbed standards and used for irmigation.

Read : The performance of the Efficent Treatment Fiant shall ba improved and efforts shall be
made to bring down the color, total suspended solids in the final treatad effluent by
adopting processes like activated Carbon fitter, use of batter Flagculating  and
decolorizing agents etc. The quality of the treated effluent shall conform fo the
standards prescribed for discharge to Halmanddi Naflah leading to Kall River
after abtaining ‘Consent to Operate’ under Air and Water Act.



2. Al ather conditions and paras shall remain same
3 This letter shall be kept attached with the ariginal clearance lettar.

4 This issues with the approval of Competent Authority
PhaAEfE

(Dr. P.B. Rastogi]
Director

Copy to @ The Chairman, Kamnataka State Pallution Cantrol Board, 6, 7, 8 & 97 Floor, (Public
Utility Building), Subhas Chandra Bose Building, M.G. Raad, Bangalore - 560001,

Kamataka.
(Dol o

(Dr. P.B. Rastogi}
Director



